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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 7:57 AM
To: Comar, Manny
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Maher, William; Jacobs, Paul
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Radial collector Wells
Attachments: Pages from FPL 07-28-2009_RCWs.pdf; 201102_RCWReport_Part1.pdf; 201102

_RCWReport_Part2.pdf

Here is some additional details about UIC. Also, I just took out the 3 slides from one of the files I sent yesterday. The Part 
2 has some great figures and if you need any explanation just call Paul Jacobs (561.904.3783) or myself. 
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
“Change alone is eternal, perpetual, immortal.” ~ Arthur Schopenhauer  
561.904.3793 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 

From: Franzone, Steve  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 4:11 PM 
To: Mr. Manny Comar (manny.comar@nrc.gov) 
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Maher, William; Jacobs, Paul 
Subject: Radial collector Wells 
 
Manny 
I found this information after a quick look. We have a detail report that we had given to the State of Florida and I will 
excerpt relevant pages and send to you first thing in the morning. 
 
Attachment 1, FPL 07-28-2009 NRC-FPL Orientation - Look at slides 12, 13, 14 
Attachment 2, FSAR Chap. 9 - With highlights for Radial collector well information 
 
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
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1159  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (DEC707C5CF603B4AA6194131A65C7C525ACE96D2)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] RE: Radial collector Wells  
Sent Date:   5/4/2016 7:57:14 AM  
Received Date:  5/4/2016 7:57:57 AM  
From:    Franzone, Steve 
 
Created By:   Steve.Franzone@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Maher, William" <William.Maher@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Jacobs, Paul" <Paul.Jacobs@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Comar, Manny" <Manny.Comar@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   GOXSA1810.fplu.fpl.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2399      5/4/2016 7:57:57 AM  
Pages from FPL 07-28-2009_RCWs.pdf    1764195  
201102_RCWReport_Part1.pdf    1631051  
201102_RCWReport_Part2.pdf    2629602  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Ty
pi

ca
l R

ad
ia

l C
ol

le
ct

or
 W

el
l 

•
D

ra
w

s 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

fr
om

 
in

fil
tr

at
ed

 s
ur

fa
ce

 w
at

er
•

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 

re
du

ce
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

im
pa

ct
•

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
w

ith
 R

an
ne

y 
w

el
ls

in
w

at
er

an
d

po
w

er

12

w
el

ls
 in

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 p

ow
er

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
–

G
ra

nd
 G

ul
f (

E
nt

er
gy

) -
40

 
M

G
D P

ro
ce

ss
/c

oo
lin

g 
w

at
er

–
Ka

ns
as

 C
ity

 P
ub

lic
 U

til
iti

es
 -

55
 M

G
D

W
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
in

ta
ke



Pr
op

os
ed

 R
ad

ia
l C

ol
le

ct
or

 W
el

l L
oc

at
io

ns

Tu
rk

ey
 P

oi
nt

 U
ni

ts
 6

 &
 7

Ex
is

tin
g 

U
ni

ts

13

•
Fo

ur
 o

ns
ho

re
 c

ai
ss

on
s 

ea
ch

 o
ne

–t
hi

rd
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

(o
ne

 b
ac

ku
p)

•
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
12

5 
M

G
D

•
La

te
ra

ls
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 u
p 

to
 9

00
 ft

•
La

te
ra

ls
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
40

 ft
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

bo
tto

m
 o

f 
B

is
ca

yn
e 

B
ay

R
ad

ia
l C

ol
le

ct
or

 W
el

ls



R
ad

ia
l C

ol
le

ct
or

 W
el

ls

•
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ra

di
al

 c
ol

le
ct

or
 w

el
ls

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 

up
la

nd
 a

re
as

•
D

ur
in

g 
op

er
at

io
n

–
W

el
ls

 w
ou

ld
 re

ch
ar

ge
 p

re
do

m
in

an
tly

 fr
om

 B
is

ca
yn

e 
B

ay
N

o 
ad

ve
rs

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 w
et

la
nd

s 

14

–
N

o 
im

pi
ng

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nt

ra
in

m
en

t
A

pp
ro

ac
h 

V
el

oc
ity

 a
t t

he
 s

ub
st

ra
te

 w
at

er
 in

te
rfa

ce
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 0
.0

00
01

 ft
/s

ec
–

Ef
fe

ct
s 

to
 w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

R
ad

ia
l C

ol
le

ct
or

 
W

el
ls

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
sm

al
l

•
FS

A
R

 S
ec

tio
ns

: 2
.4

.1
2 

an
d 

9.
2.

11
; E

R
 S

ec
tio

ns
: 3

.4
.2

.1
.1

.2
 

an
d 

9.
4.

2.
3














































































